RHODE ISLAND
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT

OFFICE OF WATER RESOURCES
235 Promenade Street, Providence, Rhode Island 02508

September 4, 2016

CERTIFIED MAIL

Mr. David Johnson, Vice President
Coastal Plastics, Inc.

P.O. Box 477

Hope Valley, RI 02832

RE: Termination of Coastal Plastics, Inc. Permit (RIPDES No. RI0022080)
35 Mechanic Street, Hope Valley, RI 02832

Dear Mr. Johnson:

In accordance with the Rhode Island Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (RIPDES) Regulations
promulgated under Chapter 46-12 of the Rhode Island General Laws of 1956, as amended, the Rhode Island
Department of Environmental Management (DEM) hereby acknowledges termination of the above-
referenced RIPDES Permit.

The permit, which became effective on October 1, 2011, and expired on September 30, 2016, pertained to
Coastal Plastics, Inc (RIPDES Permit No. RI0022080) discharges to Wood River. In accordance with §1.13
of the Regulations for the Rhode Island Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (RI Code of Regulations;
250-RICR-150-10-1.13), the conditions of the expired permit have continued in force since a complete
application for renewal of the permit was submitted. Correspondence dated from July 10, 2019 to DEM
indicated that the discharges have been eliminated since June 30, 2019. Since the discharges have been
eliminated as of June 30, 2019, the above-referenced RIPDES Permit was no longer required for your

facility.

I you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Abdulrahman Ragab at (401) 222-4700,
extension 7201.

oseph Haberek, P.E.
’Environmental Engineer IV

Singdrely,

JBH:ar

cc:  Crystal Charbonneau, DEM/OWR (electronic)




Permit No. RI0022080
Page 1 of 1

TERMINATION

AUTHORIZATION TO DISCHARGE UNDER THE
RHODE ISLAND POLILLUTANT DISCHARGE ELIMINATION SYSTEM

in compliance with the provisions of Chapter 46-12 of the Rhode Island General Laws,
as amended,

Coastal Plastics, Inc.

is no longer authorized to discharge from a facility located at

35 Mechanic Street
Hope Valley, Ri 02832

to receiving waters named
Wood River

All effluent limitations, monitoring requirements and other conditions in the original
permit are no longer in effect.
This termination shall become effective on 6/30/2019.

This terminates the permit issued on 7/27/2011.

This termination consists of 1 page.

Signed this :7& dayof_;,‘%Z/-MZ/‘( , 2019.
0) 0 E Wz

Jo eph B. Haberek, P.E., Environmental Engineer [V
@fﬂce of Water Resources

Rhode Island Department of Environmental Management
Providence, Rhode island

Ri002208G Termination




RHODE ISLAND DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT
OFFICE OF WATER RESOQURCES
PERMITS AND PLANNING SECTION
235 PROMENADE STREET
PROVIDENCE, RHODE ISLAND 02908-5767

STATEMENT OF BASIS

PROPOSED TERMINATION OF A RHODE ISLAND POLLUTANT DISCHARGE ELIMINATION
SYSTEM (RIPDES) PERMIT TO DISCHARGE TO WATERS OF THE STATE

RIPDES PERMIT NO. R10022080
NAME AND MAILING ADDRESS OF PERMITTEE:

Coastal Plastics, Inc.
35 Mechanic St
P.O. Box 477
Hope Valley, RI 02832

NAME AND ADDRESS OF FACILITY WHERE DISCHARGE OCCURS:

Coastal Plastics, inc.
35 Mechanic St.
Hope Valley, RI 02832

RECEIVING WATER: Wood River

RECEIVING WATER CLASSIFICATION: B

TYPE OF FACILITY:

The facility, which has been the source of a wastewater discharge, was issued a permit which
became effective on October 1, 2011, and expired on September 30, 2016. This facility was
engaged in manufacturing of plastic tubing. The permit pertains to Coastal Plastics, Inc.’s
discharge consisting of contact and non-contact cooling water. The discharge point is no longer
active since June 30, 20189,

BASIS FOR DEM'S TENTATIVE DECISION TO TERMINATE:

On July 10, 2019, Coastal Plastics, Inc. informed DEM that their facility located at 35 Mechanic
St., Hope Valley, RI 02832, has ceased its production operations as of June 30, 2019. The
facility was no longer discharging any cooling water into Wood River. Coastal Plastics, inc.
requested that their permit (RIPDES No. RI0022080) be terminated. DEM inspected the facility
on August 7, 2019 to verify that the facility has ceased operation, stopped discharging, and
sealed the outfall pipe. During the inspection DEM verified that the facility has ceased

RIHO22080 Teymination




operation, stopped discharging, and sealed the outfall pipe, but has not sealed floor drains that
connect fo the outfall pipe. Coastal Plastics, Inc. sent DEM pictures confirming sealing of floor

drains on August 27, 2019.

DEM CONTACT:

Additional information concerning the permit termination may be obtained, by appointment,
between the hours of 8:30 a.m. and 4:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, excluding holidays,

from:

Department of Environmental Management
Office of Water Resources
Permits Section
235 Promenade Street
Providence, Rhode Island 02908-5767
(401) 222-4700

ol ,@m B [fee

[ [ Date / Joseph B. Haberek, P.E.

Environmental Engineer IV
RIPDES Permitting Section

RHHIZ2O80 Termimation
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